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Edwards,Michelle CITY CLERK
From: Branson,Dean
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:48 PM
To: DeBaun,Curtis; Auler, Amy; Azar, George; Elliott,Earl; Crossen,Martha; Loudermilk,Cheryl;

Boland, Tammy; Nation, Todd
Cc: Witt, Steve; Edwards,Michelle
Subject: RE: COUNCIL MEETING 6/4/2020

Appropriation 5, 2020

There is an item on the agenda for a transfer of funds to Edit Demolition as a result of a collection of a Demolition
Charge to an owner of a property which we demolished in the amount of $ 11,910.

This is for collection of demo costs on two properties owned by Mr. Gupta of Florida.

Mr. Gupta owns many junk properties in the City which he acquires thru tax sales. These are two that were tore down
before he was able to find someone unable to rehab the property which he could transfer the property to and avoid
being charged with the costs of demolition. In this collection process, we were also able to get some delinquent City

Court charges paid.

| am unable to participate in the meeting.

It would be appreciated if this were passed at the meeting.

It is the same type of collection as previous transfers which have been made for several years.

Thanks

Dean Branson
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